
From:                                 Kathryn Saunders
Sent:                                  1 Jul 2019 17:31:38 +1000
To:                                      svc_t1connectp
Subject:                             FW: DA19/0319 submission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:                   DA19-0319.pdf

#ECMBODY
 
Kathryn Saunders 
Senior Development Assessment Planner 

E kathryn.saunders@penrith.city 
T +612 4732 8567 | F | M 
PO Box 60, PENRITH NSW 2751 
www.visitpenrith.com.au 
www.penrithcity.nsw.gov.au 

      Follow us 

 

From: BROUGHTON Natalie [mailto:Natalie.Broughton@infrastructure.gov.au] 
Sent: 1 July, 2019 5:18 PM
To: Kathryn Saunders <kathryn.saunders@penrith.city>
Cc: SCOTT Casey <Casey.Scott@infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: DA19/0319 submission [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
 
Hi Kathryn,
 
Please find attached a submission from the Department on DA19/0319 for Lot 5 DP 860456, 
1669-1723 Elizabeth Drive Badgerys Creek. 
 
Regards
 
Natalie
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Natalie Broughton
Director | Land Use Planning 
Rail and City Deal Implimentation Branch| 
Western Sydney Unit
Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Cities 
and Regional Development 
GPO Box 594, Canberra ACT 2601
t 02 6274 6268 
w www.infrastructure.gov.au 

 
 

---------------------------------------------------------------------
Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development and 
Cities.
The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only and may contain 
confidential and/or legally privileged material.
Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in 
reliance upon, this information by persons 
or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties. 
If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111 
and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
---------------------------------------------------------------------
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